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Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 
Invitation for Bid (IFB) K15-0027-29 

Statewide Maintenance and Repair Services for Kodak Scanners 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 

          The following questions for the above referenced IFB were received by e-mail and are 
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in 
the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the IFB is 
expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 
 

Question 1:  Is there a previous contract for this equipment? If so, can you provide the 
contract number?    
Response 1:  Yes.  There are 2 Contracts covering the requested equipment. See question 
2.  The Contract numbers are not available. 
 
Question 2: Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment?  
Response 2:  There are 2 vendors currently servicing the equipment, HMB and EDAC 
Systems. 
 
Question 3:  What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment 
as last year's contract? 
Response 3:  This information is not available. This is a new solicitation.   
 
Question 4: Is the contract available for viewing?  
Response 4:  No, this information is not available. 
 
Question 5: Is there a service history available? 
Response 5:  No, this information is not available. 
 
Question 6: Is all the equipment up and running? 
Response 6:  Yes. Equipment is currently maintained. 
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